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Ottawa 19th February, 1906.

Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter of the 8th instant,

relative to the desire of Alfred McCue to receive a loan of

£100.00 from band fund; and in reply I beg to say that the

Department does not senction loans being made to parties who

have their lands(leased). If McCue can make arrangement to

have the improvemente made by persons willing to undertake

asider

the arrangement and will
the same the Department will

if he gives orders against his rent money for payment for

the said improvement, acces the same,and make payment when

the rent moneys are received.

Your obedient servant.

F.T.D.

Secretary.

John Yates, Esqr,

Indian Agent,

Sutton We

ont.

verschieden, endern und hier in
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